

Ms Alison Wedgwood
Environment & Sustainability Co-ordinator
NSW Ports
PO Box 297
BOTANY NSW 1455

06/11/2020

Dear Ms Wedgwood

**Enfield Intermodal Logistics Centre (ILC) – Project Approval MP05_0417 – Operational
Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) – LINX Enfield Intermodal Terminal**

I refer to your request seeking the Secretary's approval of the Operational Environmental Management Plans for the LINX Enfield Intermodal Terminal at Enfield ILC as required under conditions 6.4 and 6.5 (a) and (b) of the above Project Approval

The Department has considered your request and has reviewed the documents submitted. Following this review, I wish to advise that I approve the Operational Environmental Management Plan and associated appendices for the LINX Enfield Intermodal Terminal only, being the documents listed below:

- *LINX Enfield Intermodal Terminal Operational Environmental Management Plan* (prepared by LINX, September 2020); including appendices, and including the updated *LINX Enfield Intermodal Terminal Traffic Management Plan* (prepared by LINX, August 2020);

If you have any further queries or require clarification on this matter, please contact Dominic Crinnion.

Yours sincerely



Lloyd Eley-Smith
A/Director, Social and Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary